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Fre!, Ma:z

From: Friia, Paul

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 1: 25 PM

To: Frey, Mary

Subject: FW: 201 Lansdowne Appeal- Lois K. Ross

Please pass this along to the BAA members.

From: ROSS&ROSSATY <rossattorneys@optimum.net>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Friia, Paul <pfrila@westportct.gov>

Subject: Re: 201 Lansdowne Appeal- Lois K. Ross

Please refer to prior information sheet from Lansdowne Condo Association sent via email on Wednesday March 3"j 2021
in support of this appeal.

Of the units of 2450 square feet, there are 19 units of that size.

My unit, unit 201, was assessed for $658,000. Only one condo of this size is assessed higher than this unit.
Condo 201, contains two bedrooms and two and one- half bathrooms.

The proposed change for 2020 versus the 2015 assessment, for Condo 201, was a decrease of 3.7%.

By comparison, the average reduction in assessment for units of 2450 square feet, was 6.7% , which is quite a significant
difference. ,

Additionally, those figures do not reflect the fact that many units have had a subsequent reduction on appeal, in the
assessment, for 2020.

Thanks and kind regards,

Lois Ross



